
WRAP AROUND CHILDCARE BID

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS DOCUMENT

Replies to questions received
through March 5th, 2024 at 10am CST

Date: March 8th, 2024

To: All Prospective Respondents

From: Olivia Pikokivaka | Purchasing Coordinator | Cedar Rapids Community School District

This notice responds to the questions received by the Cedar Rapids Community School District
regarding the above bid request.

QUESTION 1a Your electronic file limit is 10MB. May we submit our response via a
ZIP file?

ANSWER 1a An email with files zipped or linked is acceptable as long as they are
accessible for us to print/download/forward to the review committee.
As noted in the RFP, we are not responsible for technology issues.
We can confirm receipt if requested.

QUESTION 1b May we submit via an email with a link to a PDF that’s bigger than
10MB?

ANSWER 1b An email with files zipped or linked is acceptable as long as they are
accessible for us to print/download/forward to the review committee.
As noted in the RFP, we are not responsible for technology issues.
We can confirm receipt if requested.



QUESTION 2 Schools let out 6/4 or 6/5. We have seen in the RFP that your
anticipated start date for summer programs is 6/11. Families do want
child care for the week of 6/5 - 6/11 and we are prepared to operate.
Would this be possible?

ANSWER 2 The last student day is Friday, June 7th. The first day of the program
will be Tuesday, June 11th.

QUESTION 3 With low enrollment, what is your vision for the middle school
programs?

ANSWER 3 We would like to offer at least a MS option in each area, if at all
possible.

QUESTION 4 Can you provide enrollment numbers for the before and after school
programs?

ANSWER 4 We do not have the current provider’s service data. We have
provided the enrollment student data for the buildings.

QUESTION 5 In regards to the section on Page 5 “Utilize the CRCSD food services
for meals”, does CRCSD want vendors to cover the cost of meals
with our proposal or only require vendors to distribute meals to
students?

ANSWER 5 Vendors will pay CRCSD for the meals.

QUESTION 6 Do you have desired locations for the upcoming 2024 Summer
Camp already identified by CRCSD?

ANSWER 6 Locations are not known at this time but we will discuss with the
vendor who is awarded the RFP.



QUESTION 7 Regarding utilizing CRCSD food service for meals, what is the
CRCSD food service’s capacity to provide meals to sites on days
where the contractor will offer all day care (i.e. professional learning
days) and is pricing available for this utilization of the CRCSD food
service program?

ANSWER 7 There is adequate capacity. Cedar Rapids Community School
District currently utilizes these rates. (See image below)

QUESTION 8 What approximate percentage of students currently enrolled in
wrap-around child care are children of CRCSD employees?

ANSWER 8 We currently do not have this data.

QUESTION 9 Regarding monthly reporting, would your net revenue amount not
include expenses?

ANSWER 9 If this is an offering in your proposal, please provide a definition for
what that would be, but typically these types of programs identify the
share after expenses.


